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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Kris Larson [klarson@ninyoandmoore.com]
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 7:53 AM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: Larry Lepore
Subject: Holland SMP

Jerry, 
I'm in the process of preparing a SMP for former Holland Oil site that Larry can include it 
w/his bid docs for the contractors. I will have it ready by the end of the day today. Please 
let me know if you have time to review it before Thursday 12/24. It is a fairly short doc, 
and would be a useful tool for the contractors during grading activities. HARD is accepting 
contractor bids on 1/5/24. 
Thanks, 
 
Kris M. Larson, P.G. 
Senior Geologist 
Ninyo & Moore 
Geotechnical & Environmental Sciences Consultants 
1956 Webster Street, Suite 400 
Oakland, California  94612 
(510) 633‐5640 (x5212) 
(510) 633‐5646 (Fax) 
(510) 301‐9446 (Cell) 
klarson@ninyoandmoore.com 
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